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Murphy, Erin L.
./
From: corphelp

Sent:  Thursday, July 02, 2009 1:26 PM
To: 'M.FAROOQ'

Subject: RE: SARRAR,INC. d/b/a JAXTER Corp Document # P06000103739

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida's Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and

improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.”
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: M.FAROOQ [mailto:mfarooq@sarrarmfg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2009 5:41 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: SARRAR,INC, d/bfa JAXTER Corp Document # P06000103739
Dear Sir/Madam,

Reference to Corp Doc No PO6000103739 for SARRAR,INC. d/b/a JAXTER

We would like to acknowledge your respected office Qur NEW AD

Sas below
mention. :

poal
4)70

e
SLE

SARRAR,INC. d/b/a JAXTER @z 2,

3824 Flatlands Ave # B Side Door AL L

Brookiyn , New York 11234 g

Tele : 646-495-1659 2o E

Fax : 646-495-1669 > e

Email: info@sarrarmfg.com

Our Old Address was
8536 89" St Ste# 3
Woodhaven , New York 11421

Once the change has been finalized successfully please inform us.
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